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Questionnaire for Proposal

	Project Name: 
	Project Location: 

	Company Name: 
	Company Tel: 

	Contact Name: 
	Contact Position:  

	Contact Email: 
	Contact Tel (Prefer Mobile):  

	Description
	Require / Propose
	Description
	Require / Propose

	1. Project Information
	Provided = __  Dwg  __Sales Kit __Perspective ___Others (See 6.)
	    2.9 Mock Up Start – Finish
	

	1.1 Land Area (Rai, Sq. Wah or Sq. Meter)
	
	    2.10 Construction Start – Finish
	

	1.2 Existing Conditions
	
	2.11 Post Construction  Period (Months)
	

	1.3 Number of Basement
	
	2.12 Others, if any
	

	1.4 Number of Above-Ground Floors
	
	3. Procurement Strategy
	Provided = __ Yes __  No

	1.5 Parking on Which Floors?
	
	 3.1 Contractor Package = Main Contractor + ___Demolition ___Mock Up __ Piling ___ M&E ___Alu. & Glass _Lifts & Esc. ___Interior __ Built-in Furniture ___Kitchen Cabinet ___Timber Floor ___ Landscape
__ Others are _____

	1.6 What Functions? on Which Floors?
	
	

	1.7 Each and/or Total Floor Area (Sq. M.)
	
	

	1.8 Budget (Million Baht)
	
	3.2 Direct Supplier = ___Tiles ___Stone __ Sanitary ware ___Air Conditioner __ Generator ___Chiller __ Lighting
__ Others are ______

	1.9 Consultants (Who?)
	
	

	· EIA
	
	4. Competitors
	Provided = __ Yes __   No

	· Architect
	
	    4.1 How many?
	

	· Engineer –Structure
	
	    4.2 Names
	

	· Engineer – M & E
	
	5. Proposal
	Provided = __ TOR __  Others (See 6.)

	· Landscape
	
	5.1 Scope =  __ PM  __ CM  __ Cost Management (QS)
__Other___________

	· Interior
	
	5.2 Budget for Fee =  Baht  ___________ + VAT

	· Others, if any
	
	5.3 Language = __ Thai  __ English

	2. Schedule
	Provided = __ Schedule _ Others (See 6.)
	5.4 Copies = Hard ( __ #), CD(___#), Email to (__ See 6.)

	2.1  Site Survey & Soil Test
	
	    5.5 To Be Submitted By (Time & Date)
	
@ _______hrs.  on _____________                        

	2.2 Design
	
	6. Others or Remark:
NAD = Not Advised, NAP = Not Applicable, NAV = Not Available

	2.3 Submission to EIA
	
	

	2.4	Submission to 
       _ BMA or _ Other 
	
	


	2.5 Demolition Tender Start – Finish
	
	

	2.6 Mock Up Tender Start–Finish
	
	
	
Noted By :_____________________

Name:  (                                             )

Date:  _____________________                 

	2.7 Piling Tender Start – Finish
	
	
	

	2.8 Demolition Start – Finish
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